SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 10, 2015
9:06 a. m

9:06: 20 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Kelly called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 9:06 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon, Co- Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Peter M cciche, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Hei di Dr ygas, Comm ssi oner, Department  of Labor and
Wor kf orce Devel opnent; Palona Harbour, Director, Division
of Adm nistrative Services, Department  of Labor and
Wor kf orce Devel opnent; Col onel Laurel Hummel, Conmm ssioner,
Departnment of MIlitary and Veterans Affairs; Col onel Robert
Doehl, Deputy Conmm ssioner, Departnent of Mlitary and
Veterans Affairs; Susan Colligan, D rector, Division of
Adm ni strative  Services, Depart ment of Mlitary and
Veterans Affairs.

SUMVARY
SB 27 APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS

SB 27 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

FY 16 BUDGET OVERVI EWG:

DEPARTMENT OF M LI TARY AND VETERANS AFFAI RS



DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

#sb27
SENATE BI LL NO. 27

"An Act meking appropriations for the operating and
| oan program expenses of state governnment and for
certain progr ans, capitalizing funds, maki ng
reappropriations, and maki ng appropriations under art.
| X, sec. 17(c), Constitution of the State of Al aska,
from the constitutional budget reserve fund; and
providing for an effective date."

9:07: 50 AM

A"OVERVIEW FY 16 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE
DEVEL OPMVENT

9:08:18 AM

HEI DI DRYGAS, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, discussed the PowerPoint, "FY 2016
Budget Overvi ew, Depart ment of Labor and Workforce
Devel opnent” (copy on file). She shared that she was born
and raised in Fairbanks, and attended the University of
Al aska Fairbanks (UAF). She attended |aw school, and
graduated in 2003. She continued to discuss her background
and resune.

Conmi ssioner Drygas highlighted slide 1, " Depar t ment
Overvi ew':

M SSI ON:

Provide safe and legal working conditions and
advance opportunities for enpl oynent.

KEY PROGRAM PRI ORI Tl ES:

eProtect Alaska’s workers through statutory and
regul atory assi stance and enforcenent.

*\Wor kf orce devel opnment to support Al aska hire and
econoni ¢ devel opnent .

eI ncone replacenent for injured, unenployed, and
permanent |y di sabl ed workers.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 03/10/15 9:06 A M



Co-Chair Kelly suggested that the focus of the presentation
be on the budget requests.

Comm ssioner Drygas stated that slide 2 showed sone of the
office | ocations and job centers.

Comm ssioner Drygas |ooked at slide 3, which was the
departnment organi zational chart.

Comm ssi oner Drygas discussed slide 4, "Protect Wrkers."
She stressed that the state saw a significant reduction on
the work place tine lost due to illnesses and injuries from

a rate per 100 enployees of 1.13 in FY 13 to a record |ow
of 0.061 in FY 14. She stressed that the decrease was a
direct result of the Division of Labor Standards and Safety
developing a ten-hour Cccupational Safety and Health
Adm nistration (OSHA) course that was wused to inprove
safety in the target industry of seafood processing. The
majority of the decrease occurred in that industry. She
expressed concern, because the other body proposed
elimnating the funding that supported those efforts. She
felt that devel oping proactive programm ng to keep workers
safe, functioned as a cost savings nmeasure overall.

Conmi ssi oner Drygas highlighted slide 5, "Wor kf or ce
Devel opnent." She stated that the vocational rehabilitation
prograns performance had renmai ned strong over timne.

9:12: 05 AM

Co-Chair Kelly looked at slide 4, and surmsed that the
reduction rates were an overall reflection, or strictly the
seaf ood i ndustry. Conmi ssi oner Drygas replied that
reduction rates were an overall reflection of the
wor kf orce. She stressed that there was a program to train
the seafood processing industry for better handling of
seaf ood. She stressed that the industry was fraught wth
wor kplace injuries. The rate of +the decline could be
attributed to the specific training program She remarked
that the training program cost $300,000, and felt it was a
wor t hwhi | e i nvest nent.

Senator Bishop remarked that the keeping the workplace

incident rate low would keep the overall workman conp
premuns at a |low rate.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 03/10/15 9:06 A M



Vice-Chair Mcciche agreed that the unintended consequences
of the budget reductions could be far higher than the
initial program cut.

Comm ssi oner Drygas addr essed slide 5, "Wor kf or ce
Devel opnment." She shared that the vocational rehabilitation
prograns performance remained strong in 2014.

Comm ssi oner Dr ygas | ooked at slide 6, "I nconme
Repl acenent."” She shared that the departnent saw a nmarked
i nprovenent in the tineliness of Fishernen's Fund Caim
paynents from an average of 60 days in FY 13 to an average
of 47 days in FY 14. She stated that the reduction resulted
from an inplementation of followup protocol that quickly
notified claimants of any m ssing docunments required to
process the clains. The successes were due in large part to
existing public and private partnerships she stressed that
t he departnent worked hard to devel op the partnerships.

Commi ssi oner Drygas di scussed slide 7, "Wor kf or ce
Devel opnent Part nershi ps":

St at e Part nershi ps

-Alaska Mlitary Youth Acadeny —  WorkKeys
assessnents

-Departnment of Corrections — WrkKeys assessnents
and Hi |l and proj ect

-Departnent of Education and Early Devel opnent -
Wor kKeys assessnents, education program outcones,
and Career and Techni cal Education grants
-University of Al aska — Training program outcones
-Division of Juvenile Justice - Johnson Youth
Center training

Private/ Non-profit Partnerships

- Al aska Enpl oyers

- Tri bal and Comuni ty Vocat i onal Rehabilitation
Pr ogr ans

-Construction Education Foundation

- Al aska Works Partnership

- Regi onal Training Centers and Private Training
Provi ders

- Menber shi p on Boards and Councils

9:17: 06 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 03/10/15 9:06 A M



Senat or Bi shop wondered if the other body had proposed to
cut the Construction Education Foundation. Comr ssioner
Drygas responded in the affirmative.

Senat or Bi shop wondered how nuch of the funding was used to
bring high school students into the trades. Conmm ssioner
Drygas replied that there was approximtely $2 mllion for
K-12 in the Construction Education Foundati on.

Co-Chair MacKi nnon di sclosed that her husband was the CEO
and served on the board of directors for the Construction
Educati on Foundati on.

Senator Dunleavy wondered if there were discussions
regardi ng job displacenent managenent due to the job |osses
that would occur during the budget climte in the state.
Comm ssioner Drygas replied in the affirmative. She wanted
to insure that the Unenploynment Insurance (U) fund was
sol vent .

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that there was a 75 percent
reduction in lost work case days. He felt that the oil and
gas industry hoped that many of the people that were
di spl aced from the shutdown of the Agrium Plant would be
able to return to the Kenai for work. He felt that the
success on a comunity | evel was extraordi nary.
Comm ssioner Drygas responded that the departnment took
great pride in the rapid response program to ensure that
t he workers get back to work as quickly as possible.

Comm ssioner Drygas |ooked at slide 8, "FY 2016 Endorsed
Budget : $179,537.8 mllion." She explained that the
departnent's governor's budget totaled $179.5 million; 53
percent of which was federal funds. The departnment's UGF in
FY 16 totaled $29.2 nmillion, which was down by $4.2 nillion
fromthe current year, and was equivalent to a 12.8 percent
reduction. To inplenent the reduction, the departnent

f ocused on t he governor's goal of r edesi gni ng
admnistrative services to nmmintain nmaximum program and
services delivery. The reductions proposed in the

governor's budget were significant enough that there would
be direct service inplications, but the decisions were
informed and reasoned. She was committed to continuing to
stream ine services; find efficiencies; and devel op
partnerships to maintain key prograns and services. She did
not believe that the reductions mde by the House
subcommittee fig the key criteria.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 03/10/15 9:06 A M



9:22:16 AM

Comm ssi oner Drygas discussed slide 9, "Governor's Endorsed
Budget Overview':

Oper at i ng Budget :
One-tinme and Tenporary |Increnent Reversals

*-%$1.4 nmillion UG for the Alaska Youth
Fi rst/ Conpass Al aska program

*+-$150.0 DGF for the Rural Apprenticeship
Qutreach program

*-$226.8 UGF and -%$100.0 DGF for the Al aska
Vocational Technical Center (AVIEC) Registered
Nur se program

Desi gnated Ceneral Fund I ncreases

*Additional program receipt authority for the
Al aska Safety Advisory Council ($35.0) and AVTEC
($110.0)

*$429.0 in additional Technical and Vocational
Education Program (TVEP) funding to regional
training centers specified in Alaska Statute
23.15.835 Known Federal and O her Fundi ng
Reduct i ons

*-$3.0 mllion less in federal and other funding
that supports the state’'s job center network

9:22:46 AM

Senator Bishop wondered if the decrenent was only for the
regi stered nurse program Conm ssioner Drygas replied that
the reversal was only for the registered nurse program

Senator Bishop wanted to examine that issue further in the
subcomm tt ee.

Senator Dunleavy remarked that the admnistration was in
di sagreenent with the recommended cuts from the House
subconmi ttee. Conmi ssioner Drygas agreed.

Senator Dunl eavy asked that she restate her disagreenent.

Comm ssioner Drygas responded that she believed very
strongly that reductions nust be nmade thoughtfully and

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 03/10/15 9:06 A M



responsi bly, and she did not believe that the cuts fromthe
House subconmittee were responsi ble or thoughtful.

Senat or Dunleavy wondered if there would be additional
recommendations for cuts and reductions above what was
submtted by the governor's budget. Comm ssioner Drygas
responded that she would continue to exam ne her prograns
to determine the best solutions. She felt that the House
proposed reductions would cost nore noney than the cuts
woul d provide. She felt that reducing OSHA funding would
hurt the bottom line nore than it helps the bottom |ine

She agreed to continue to exanmine nore areas to cut. She
remarked that the current tine was not a good tinme to
dimnish the efforts to devel op Al aska work force.

Vice-Chair Mcciche preferred that conmm ssioners were not
conpliant to the legislature, and appreciated the honesty.
He hoped to continue to passionately defend the prograns.

Co-Chair Kelly stressed that the comm ssioners were not
avai l abl e to argue agai nst the governor's budget.

Comm ssi oner Drygas continued to discuss slide 9.

9:28: 21 AM

Senator Dunleavy surmsed that DLWD was examning the
possibility of program redundancies. Comm ssioner Drygas
agr eed.

Senator Dunleavy wondered if there would be a plan to
concentrate on one particular training center for a
specific trade, in order consolidate and reduce cost while
mai ntai ning quality. Conm ssioner Drygas responded that the
governor wanted to focus on career and technical education
(CTE). The departnment was working to examne its own
prograns to elimnate duplications, and work with industry
to ensure that the training prograns that were desired.

Senat or Dunleavy asked if there was a continued robust
presence of providers of training. Conm ssioner Drygas
replied that there were both union and nonunion public and
private partnerships. She stressed that those rel ationships
were continually cultivated.

Comm ssioner Drygas |ooked at slide 10, "Governor's
Endor sed Budget Overview':

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 03/10/15 9:06 A M



Oper ati ng Budget continued
$300.0 Unal |l ocated Unrestricted General Fund Reducti on

*Delete three positions from the Conm ssioner’s
Ofice and the Admnistrative Services Division
to attain the Governor’'s goal of redesigning
adm nistrative infrastructure to maintain maxi num
program and services delivery

8 percent Unrestricted General Fund ($2.5 mllion)
Reduct i on

*Reduce administrative and support positions, and
streamine services to mnimze direct service
i mpacts (-$%$1, 052. 2)

*Reduce funding available to offset | ease
expenses (-$311.4)

*Closure of the Alaska Vocational Techni ca
Center’s Anchorage Canpus, which houses AVTEC s
Al lied Health progranms (-%$478.9)

Co-Chair Kelly queried the additional armount that the House
removed. Conmi ssioner Drygas replied that the House renobved
an additional $6 mllion, which was a 31 percent reduction.

9:34: 04 AM

PALOVA  HARBOUR, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF ADM NI STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT,
announced that the total UG- reduction in the FY 16 anended
budget was $4.2 million.

Comm ssioner Drygas highlighted slide 11, "Governor's
Endor sed Budget Overview':

Oper ati ng Budget continued

8 percent Unrestricted General Fund ($2.5 nillion)
Reduction conti nued

*Reduced Adult Basic Education instructional hours (-

$172. 5)
*Elim nate a Wage and Hour Investigator (-%$153.9)

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 03/10/15 9:06 A M



eLess funding for pass-through grants in support of
Al aska Construction Academes and Rural Tr ai ni ng
Centers (-$367.6)

Capi tal Budget

Re- appropriation

*$530. 0 unexpended bal ance of the AVTEC Third Avenue
Dormtory project to provide for the replacenent and
upgrading of AVIEC s information technology (IT)
equi pnment and infrastructure.

Senator Bishop queried the total nunber of Adult Basic
Education (ABE) test takers that recei ved dipl onas.
Comm ssioner Drygas replied that there were approximtely
17,000, but agreed to provide an exact figure.

Senat or Bi shop wondered if less people would be able to
take the test, due to the budget reduction. Conm ssioner
Drygas deferred to Ms. Harbour.

Ms. Harbour explained that the ABE program estimted that
the reduction would serve approximately 80 |ess individuals
per year. She stated that the GED underwent a significant
change in 2014 to a conputer based test. The CGED test was
much nore difficult, so it required greater instruction
just to take a conputer-based test. There will be a demand
on the program but the nunber of test takers had reduced.

Senator Bishop encouraged the departnment to consider a
partnership wth another provider to help wth the
i nstructional hours, because GEDs were another way into an
apprenticeshi p program

Co- Chair MacKi nnon |ooked at slide 10, and remarked that
there would be a deletion of three positions from the
Commi ssioner's Ofice and Adnmnistrative Services. She
wondered if those positions were currently filled.
Comm ssi oner Drygas responded that the positions would not
result in any layoffs. She furthered that some people were
nmoved to different positions to elimnate sonme vacanci es.

Co- Chair MacKinnon comrented that the reoccurring cost

woul d save noney in perpetuity if those positions were
already filled.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 03/10/15 9:06 A M



Comm ssioner Drygas discussed slide 12, "Vision for the
Depart ment ":

Stream i ne progr ams and revanp t he wor kf or ce
devel opment system to ensure maxi num effectiveness and
efficiency wthin a sustainabl e budget

I ncrease Alaska resident hire in priority industries
and occupations to ensure Alaskans are getting
Al aska’ s j obs

Ensure economic stability for injured, unenployed and
di sabl ed Al askans

9:42: 30 AM
AT EASE

9:44:21 AM
RECONVENED

9:44: 32 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that there were certain
Al askan industries that had a high nonresident rate. He
gueried solutions to the nonresident rate in sone
i ndustri es. Comm ssi oner Drygas responded t hat t he
departnment was working to develop an increase the Al aska
hire in the seafood industry. There was work wth the
Paci fic Seaf ood Processors Association in working with ways
to enpl oy Alaskans. She shared that there was a successfu
prisoner reentry program into the seafood processing
i ndustry, and many of those individuals were sone of the
best perform ng workers in the particular plant. There was
an interest to develop and further broaden that program to
ot her processors.

Vice-Chair Mcciche felt that it was inportant for
residents to understand that there were sone industries
that were consi dered "seasonal ."

Senator Bishop remarked that the state nay receive sone
royalty relief, 1if the state reached 80 percent Al aska
hire.

Vice-Chair M cciche encouraged the comm ssioner to educate
Al askans on the true residency rates.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 03/10/15 9:06 A M



9:50: 31 AM
AT EASE

9:58: 20 AM
RECONVENED

"OVERVIEW FY 16 DEPARTMENT OF MLITARY AND VETERANS
AFFAI RS

9:58:49 AM

COLONEL LAUREL HUMVEL, COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF M LI TARY
AND VETERANS AFFAI RS, introduced hersel f.

COLONEL ROBERT DCEHL, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF
M LI TARY AND VETERANS AFFAI RS, introduced hinself.

Conmmi ssi oner  Hurmmel | ooked at the Power Point, "FY2016
Budget Overview, DWA" (copy on file).

Conmmi ssi oner Hummel addressed slide 2, which showed the
2015 plan and the 2016 anendnent. She stated that columm
three showed the difference between the two.

Comm ssioner Hummel addressed slide 3, "FY 2016 Budget
Reducti ons":

Decreases in the Governor’s Amended FY2016 budget
*$4,175. 0 UGF — Al aska Aerospace Corporation

State G- operating and sustainnment funds have
been entirely elimnated. Aero Receipts have been
correspondi ngly I ncr eased to enabl e t he
col l ection of contract revenue.

*$350.0 UG- - Interior Vet er ans Cenetery
Qper ati ons

Construction of the Interior Veterans Cenetery
has been delayed due to availability of federa
funds. Therefore, operating funds are not needed
in FY2016.

Co-Chair Kelly noted that it was $350,000. Conm ssioner
Hunmel agreed.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 03/10/15 9:06 A M



Senat or Bi shop surm sed that the departnent purchased sone
property for the new cenetery in Fairbanks. Comm ssioner
Hunmel agreed.

Senator Bi shop wondered if the budget had an effect on the
new cenetery. Colonel Doehl replied that the state nust
find a suitable location, so the federal government would
build the cenetery. Once the cenetery was built, the
departnment woul d operate the cenetery.

Senator Hoffman queried the tineline for the conpletion of
the cenetery. Conm ssioner Hunmel replied that the federa
government had indicated that the cenetery would be
conpleted the foll ow ng year

Vice-Chair Mcciche noted that the request was also in the
FY 15 budget, and felt no need to provide operating funds
for a cenetery that was not currently operation.

10: 03: 16 AM

Cormmi ssi oner Hummel continued to discuss slide 3:

*$300.0 UG- — Base Realignnent and C osure |npact
Assi st ance

DWA wll wrk wth available resources and
coordinate wth other interested parties to
advocate for sustainment of Alaska’s mlitary
install ations.

Comm ssioner Hunmel highlighted slide 4, "FY 2016 Budget
Reducti ons":

Decreases in the Governor’s Amended FY2016 budget
*$350.0 UG- — Arny Cuard Facilities Mintenance

DWA antici pates sonme cost savings due to changes
in cost-sharing ratios with the National Guard.

*+$133.6 G- Match/$75.5 Fed - Pre-Disaster
Mtigation Activities

Pre- D saster Mtigation activities Wil | be
reduced.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 03/10/15 9:06 A M



Co- Chair MacKi nnon assunmed that the $133,600 in G- would
| everage the $75,000. Commi ssioner Humel agreed.

Vice-Chair Mcciche |ooked at slide 4, and renmarked that
the decreases would anbunt to $5.2 mllion. He wondered if
the difference between $6.7 mllion and $5.3 mllion
related to PCN reductions. Conm ssioner Hummel deferred to
Ms. Colli gan.

Co-Chair Kelly asked Vice-Chair Mcciche to restate his
guesti on.

Vice-Chair Mcciche remarked that the changes in the bullet
points totaled $5.3 mllion, but the UG decrenments shown
on slide 2 were $6.7 mllion.

SUSAN COLLI GAN, DI RECTOR, DVISION OF ADM N STRATI VE
SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF M LITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS

explained that there three other small itens including
decrenents, air guard facilities, and a $94,500 decrease.
She remarked that there was reduction of $68,200 for a food
service position in the Alaska Mlitary Youth Acadeny
(AMYA), which was a recently vacated position. She
furthered that there was a reduction of $13,700 in Nationa

Guard Mlitary Headquarters, and there were continued
exam nations of administrative efficiencies. She remarked
that there were some net nunbers in the first slide, and
noted that there were sone increases in personal services
due to contractual increases.

Vice-Chair Mcciche surnmised that it was a $1.462 nillion
gap, and there was only $150,000 accounted. He queried the
| ocation of the other $1.3 mllion in detailed reductions.
Ms. Colligan agreed to provide that information.

10: 08: 43 AM

Comm ssioner Hunmmel discussed slide 5, "FY2016 Budget
Hi ghlights":

Increases in federal authority in the Governor’s
Amended FY2016 budget

*$3,005.0 Fed — Al aska Aerospace Cor poration

The Depart nent of Defense’s  current budget
contains federal funds for support of non-federal

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 03/10/15 9:06 A M



| aunch facilities. AAC is one of only two such
facilities nationw de.

*$1,300.0 Fed - Alaska Mlitary Youth Acadeny
( AMYA)

AMYA anticipates award of a 40-nonth grant to
provide a job-training conmponent to selected
cadets who have conpleted AMYA's residentia
program

*$250.0 Fed — Ofice of Veterans Affairs

The Ofice of Veterans Affairs was awarded a
federal grant to off-set the costs of ground or
sea transportation of veterans in highly rural
ar eas.

Senator Dunleavy wondered if +the grants expired, and
whet her there was an expectation that the state would then
provide G- funds. Comm ssioner Hummel replied that she did
not know if there was an expectation that the grants were a
one-time opportunity or long-term prograns. She deferred to
Col onel Doehl .

Col onel Doehl explained that the supplenental prograns were
elimnated when the federal dollars were fully depleted,
because they were 100 percent federally funded.

Senator Dunleavy remarked that there were fiscal issues
that caused people to ask new questions, and noted that
there were nunmerous grants that could be awarded w thout
| egi sl ative approval.

10: 12: 53 AM

Co- Chair MacKinnon |ooked at slide 2, and |ooked at the
"other" category, and remarked that there was an overall
percentage increase. She queried the "other" dollar gains
and wondered how the Aerospace deduction was replaced by
federal receipts. Comm ssioner Humrel responded that the
other category included $4.175 mllion of aerospace
receipts and salary increases. The federal receipts of
$4.668 mllion included approximately $3 nmillion from
aerospace, the $1.3 mllion in federal grants to AMrA
$250,000 to veteran services transportation grants, and
sal ary i ncreases.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 03/10/15 9:06 A M



Co-Chair MacKinnon remarked that there was no G- for the
grants. She stressed that aerospace could collect receipts,
and then have additional spending authority for the federal
grant. She noted that there was approxi mtely $120, 000 t hat
was not yet identified. She wondered if there was $4.175
mllion in the other category. Conmm ssioner Hummel replied
in the affirmative, and stated that it also included salary
i ncreases.

10:15:18 AM

Vice-Chair Mcciche wondered what the house subconmittee
had determ ned. M. Doehl replied that the House increased
the decrenments by approximately $400,000: elimnating a
position in the comm ssioner's office; elimnating nore of
the pre-mtigation funding; and examning savings in Arny
and Air CGuard facilities.

Senator Hoffman remarked that the governor indicated that
he intended to expand the National CGuard in different areas
of the state, specifically rural Al aska. He wondered how
the departnent planned to acconplish that goal in FY 16.
Comm ssi oner Hunrel replied t hat t here woul d be
revitalization of the Alaska National Guard in rural Al aska
was one of the departnent's objective, but that was not
included in the current budget. She stated that it was a
conplicated issue, and the departnment nust exam ne how best
to acconplish that effort. She hoped to |everage federal
funds for i ncreased recruitnent, transportation, and
trai ni ng expenses.

Senator Hoffman wondered if the departnent had conducted
conmuni cations with the congressional delegation regarding
the National Guard expansion. Comm ssioner Hummel responded
that there were no recent conversations.

Senator Bishop comented that there were nany training
aspects in Anchorage. He queried the detailed opportunities
for training. Comm ssioner Hummel agreed to provide further
i nformati on.

10: 19: 53 AM
AT EASE

10: 20: 32 AM
RECONVENED

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 03/10/15 9:06 A M



SB 27 was HEARD and HELD in conmmittee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
10: 21: 43 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:21 a. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 03/10/15 9:06 A M



